
From: Tracey Hart
To: Helleni Moon
Subject: EIDOS Technologies, LLC""s V3 Certificate
Date: Friday, September 3, 2021 12:00:15 PM

Good morning,
 
Thank you for enrolling in the  Virginia Values Veterans (V3).  EIDOS Technologies, LLC’s certificate
package was mailed to the address below.  The packet was returned insufficient address, unable to
forward.  Please review the address below, and provide any updates that are required.  Thank you.
 

EIDOS Technologies, LLC
Attn: Helleni Moon
8569 C Sudley Road
Manassas, VA  20110

 
Sincerely,
 
Tracey M Hart
Virginia Values Veterans (V3) Program Coordinator
 
Virginia Department of Veterans Services (DVS)
101 North 14th Street, 17th Floor
Richmond, VA 23219
Phone: 804.371.2683
Cellular: 804.896.1263
Email: tracey.hart@dvs.virginia.gov
 
www.dvs.virginia.gov
 
This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the addressee and may
contain information that is privileged and confidential. If the reader of the message is not the
intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this communication in error, notify the sender immediately by return email and delete
the message and any attachments from your system.
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